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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Council members 
 
FROM:  Leann Bleakney 
  Oregon Office Power Policy Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:  Briefing on the State of Oregon’s 10-Year Energy Plan 
 

In October 2011, Oregon Governor John Kitzhaber appointed the Ten-Year Energy Action Plan 
Task Force, an advisory committee charged with making recommendations to the Governor on 
coordinated actions and initiatives that the State of Oregon can take in the next 10 years to: 

 Reduce our dependence on carbon-intensive fuels and foreign oil,  
 Develop home-grown renewable energy resources, 
 Mitigate greenhouse gas emissions, 
 Improve energy efficiency and create rewarding local jobs, and 
 Boost Oregon’s economy through investment and innovation.  

On March 2, 2012, the Task Force submitted its recommendations to the Governor for his 
consideration. The executive summary of the 10-year energy plan is attached.  A representative 
of the governor’s Energy Action Plan Task Force will present a summary of the plan to the 
Council.   
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